ADEQ

A R K A N S A S
Department of Environmental Quality

NPDES PERMITS, OFFICE OF WATER QUALITY ROUTING SLIP

Date: June 14, 2017

Subject:  Georgia-Pacific Crosset LLC — Crossett Paper Operations
NPDES Permit No. AR0001210, AFIN 02-00013
Variance Extension Request

From: Loretta Reiber, P.E., Engineer, NPDES Permits kR
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COMMENTS: EPA requested and was granted additional time to review the NPDES Permit.

A letter of interim objection dated May 19, 2017, was received. The Office of Water Quality is
preparing a response to EPA’s letter. Also, a public hearing will be scheduled when the permit is
sent to public notice. Therefore, the delay of issuance of the renewal permit is beyond the control
of the facility. A.C.A. §8-4-230 does not require an additional review fee or a public notice
when an extension of a temporary variance is granted.



